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Tradewell, Becky

From: Supple, Ryan

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 4:41 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Wavrunek, Glenn

Subject: Amendment Request to SB-580 &AB-793
Hi Becky,

F'm sorry about the late notice but | was wondering if you would be able to draft a short amendment to Senate Bill 580 by
tomorrow morning? We have an executive session on this bill at 12:00pm, that the Senator would like it for. Please let me
know if this is possible.

I spoke with Representative Pocan’s office and they would like an identical amendment drafted for Assembly Bill 793 as
well.

We would like the amendment on page 6, line 24, to insert the language in red:

173.23 (3) (a) A political subdivision or person contracting under s. 173.15 (1), upon consent of the political
subdivision,
may petition the circuit court for an order doing any of the following with respect to

Than you,

Ryan Supple

Office of Senate President Fred Risser
220 South, State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707

(608) 266-1627




State of Wisconsin a20l |
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LR
4
(, 900 RCT:nwn:rs
WdL mnt
4 SoxyuL"/% 5

¥ (SENATE AMENDMENT ,

473
TO 200 sﬁjﬂ“f/ﬁlu{@g’

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 6, line 24: after “(1)” insert “, with the consent of the political

subdivision,”.

(END)




